g
DHAKA SUNDAY MAY 12, 2002 ? i

ADVERTISEMENT

SNIAGTSH AT FAPE Government of the People’s

Government of the _Pe'ople’s

| Civil Aviation Authority

Republic of Bangladesh it el corf Republic of Bangladesh
of Bangladesh gfﬁ ribthe Exgoutta gngineer Sy FrEY Office of the Executive Engineer
Kurmitola, Dhaka-1229 Local Government Engineering Directorate (sTeiG, B Facilitres Department, Ministry of Education

wifads 2 L4 SBod/od (H 3003 Barisal Zone

Hospital Road, Maijdi Court, Noakhali Yoy /s /1A

Notice Inviting Tender

Memo No. LGED/EE/Noa/T-1(Part-1)/2001/2120 Dated: 04-05-2002 -
01. Name of work . Operation & ~Maintenance o . | 7"@ m \Sﬂ m qulm m Tender NOtlce
Passenger Terminal Building at Zia Amendment NOtlce a7 No. 15/PE/BZ/FD/2001-2002 Dated: 04-05-2002
I[;l;er:atlgnql lA:u“lrp'::m, 2!316:11;%&2. sy e et osfa TegEa @9 ﬂT"-‘Hﬁ;;TW # SE?‘?SJTGQ?;S én Ba?gladesh'FErmiN_o, 23;‘1) are hereby invited from
& axa dunng the year . | if ' tion ncerned o 5 819 (Booo-¢oon 3 the enlis -2/A-3 contraclors ol Facilities Department for construction
(Sub Head: Relocating and tis hereby nalified for jnfofma oL Al ; ZISTZ:W AP (Bm(m@ﬁq) ﬁﬁr‘g) (000-3¢00 fizﬁl) ‘B’L'?Ouln%afv wallndeal s:;egtad G;oE;, Pnlg"uaw mwa : in Municipal Area 22:
refurbishment of Air-side English T ' ' ' fsal £one unaer the Froject Laveiopme fimary Education
Neon Sign), inaKle E) that, tender was invited vide this office Memo No. AAAANE A8 &3 sraqrearficnm @b 2 Fadta S Phase) n C1g, Sylhet & Barsal Dvisions with the AT
02 Estimat : . 41 T | he group list will be available in the tender documents
R e T SLR O ot tra || [ LGED/EENGET-1 (Part1)/2001/1928 dated 22:04= |1 |\ or s womd v v so0n v o B | | | ™ Bimasnd coer e s e oo
' , AN school
fifteen thousand five hundred) in the | . : dated Afdbre (W), e HfaSRB e, e % of esti
form of Bank Dral\Pay Order from 2002 through Tender Notice No. 58/2001-2002 Frdm, (TEee, UIA-33e W3 fab @@ S AT 5 QTEEEL ;:oﬁgrmt ViRl
;tny scheduled bank of Bangladesh 22_04_2002 fOr 'mplementatlon of work Of 7 (Seven) HNCH (W a9 31]&..«‘ ') AT ohoo D LS Sboo bl #1% ﬁq 3 Time for completion of the 02 (two) months.
in favour of Executive Engineer, EM a3l B] 90,00 (SN swn Tr) W frae (e1m 4 gﬁtr;ke ftenderd ! Tk 400/00 ( fundable)
Division-1, Civil Aviation Authority of projects under Rural Infrastructure Development faq faf«) @0 4¢o.00 (Frors Aw= BrE) W@ * e el b e L
S . : ; : Last date of purchasing 22-05-2002 (during office
Bangladesh along with the tender, - (Scgaerarn) 49 3t Pifeds o @ a9 S» (3 y tender documents
, : . : hours).
212;1; which the tender will be (deuebpment of |mportant roads & haat-bazars) 3003 Tifad S00 9ba Ty wa? SfBrEa 872 (I 6. Datg a?d gom? of receiving 23—05)-2002 (up to 1:00 PM).
ok e | G4 aif4# A0S %03 WA g G+ afbam Sofgs tender (in box |
R et S i Domie W LR Project 2™ part & 1 (one) project under Rural Road & e o %‘?’:ﬂﬁ i il kb 7. Dale and lime of opering : 23052002 (p 1o 1:30 PM).
idders neon sign work or CAAB enlisted “B" '
- : : : g uqe feefas faeg -9 WY - : .
jer i REACAIIAR U Culvert Repair programme during 2001-2002 financial i o 1 P Sy B, 1 LAk documents wilibg ¢ o) Toet Siio ey
ave proven experience of installing | abds the offices Patuakhali Zone. :
neon sign in a single tender in any in Noakhali district under Local Government O | SPTR/IIEIN e9/STOl-CRY) FAvAa Afew 0 AT ZA | b) The Deputy Commissioner,
govt./semi gowvt/autonomous/privale el B | TUHF fAHST g argel PACS 4] qRA | (W (I TR ARE ) Jhalakg?g%ist.
organisation worth not less than taka Engineering Directorate. facar afen SR T30S I SHa I | c) The Assistant Engineer,

FD, Jhalakathi Disl.

3 lakh. The intending bidders shall

have to apply in therr letterhead pad DFP-11468-6/5 Executive Engineey' feqnf4-33p09-5/¢ m:iiﬁ,lﬁm 9. The tender must accc;rrépgnykaf%ank[%ranPay Order
along with photocopies of valid trade G-1310 LGED, Noakhall. fei-535% ToA-#faprea (A=ATZA) issued 1r_0rn'any s;chO?stxhee ET; ; c;i ean na | ::Qraspgg]%ees;
license, VAT registration (10 digit), — R Boney in an{}u ¥ utiv g .
experience certificate and where 3 Cgﬁgﬁtgﬁ:l' arisal Zone.,

R el Bangladesh Ordnance Factory A e e, of fikchaseof. (i Bl

certificale duly attested by an officer
not below the rank of Executive
Engineer in support of their eligibility

contractor will produce the following papers in original
and attested photocopy of the same will be attached
with the tender document.

Gazipur Cantonment, Gazipur

j \ and obtain permission for the . © i Registration book.
' ssuance of the tender document. Tender InVItatlon il)} Up-to-date renewal certificate of license.
04. Place where the Tender papers will be available from i)  Up-to-date income tax payment certificate.
lender  document the office of the Superintending : : g . : \ VAT registration certificate.
will be available Engineer, EM Circle, Director 1. Sealed tenders in prescribed form (BOF No. 76) are invited from bonafide manufacturers/local agents/suppliers for purchase b) Tf)w- mmg, will quote rate both in fiqures and in
(CEMSU), Executive Engineer‘ EM : or Ban h Ordnan{:e Facto words.
Oivision-1, CAAB, PA lo Member of the undermentIOHEd_g_OOde glade Y- ' ¢) To purchase a tender document, contractor will submit a
(Operation & Planning), Chief Serial Name of item Last date of Date of Date of Currency | Price of tender Tender No. & date prayer in his letterhead pad in original. The contractor
Engineer, Director, ZIA CAAB, : » : himself or any representative with attested signature
Kurmitola, Dhaka during the office No. 3 purciasing ELaNINg Al L may purchase the tender document.
. . nours on all working days. 1). Floor/wall cutting machine 19-5-2002 20-5-2002  21-5-2002 Local Tk 750/= (non- BOF/40/LP/D/Pur d) Tender will be summarily rejected if the tender amount
0s. ost of tender Tk. 400/~ (Four hundred) only (non- ) 2 exceeds more or less than 5% (five per cent) below
document | refundable). for electric concealed wiring refundable) Dt. 28-3-2002 than the estimated cost.
06. Last date of issue of Up to 20-05-2002 during office 2).  Portable air compressor 19-5-2002 20-5-2002  21-5-2002 Local Tk 400/= (non- BOF/37/LP/D/Pur e) IT, VAT etc will be deducted from the contractors’ bill.
tender document hours. / fundabl Dt 30-3-2002 f) Any wrong information in pre-qualification from attached
07 Last_ date & time of Up to 12-00 Noon on 21-05-2002 in refundable) Bgilly with the schedule shall be the cause of tender rejection.
receiving tender the office of the Superiniending 3).  Tensile testing machine 26-5-2002  27-5-2002  28-5-2002 Local Tk 750/= (non- BOF/28/LP/D/Pur g) The contractor would not claim any financial benefit due
Engineer, EM Circle, Director to cancellation or alteration of the work.
(CEMSU). CAAB, Kurmitola, Dhaka. refundable) Dt. 7-3-2002 h) The Bank DraftPO as eamest money which will be

At 12-30 PM on 21-05-2002 in the
office of the Superntending “
Engineer, CAAB, Kurmitola, Dhaka.
In case ol unavoidable circumstances if the total transport and
communicalion are disrupted on the last date of receiving & opening of
the tender, the same will be received and opened in the next office day.
Other terms and conditions of the tender will be remain unchanged. . 3
Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh reserves the right to accept any :
tender or part thereof or reject all the tenders without assigning any

8. Date & time of

_ submitted with the tender as security deposit will be
opening tender

prepared from the bank by the owner of the firm himself.
Payment of bill wil be made according to the fund
received, but the contractor will complete the work
within the stipulated time.

The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all of
the tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever.

Executive Engineer

Tender form consisting detailed description and terms & conditions will be available from the Factory Purchase Office &
BOF's attendant representative at the office of Directorate General Defence Purchase, Ministry of Defence, New Airport )
Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215.

Bangladesh Ordnance Factory Authority reserves the right to reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason.

reason whatsoever. :

| s ISPR/Army/02/325 Manager Accessories DFP-11516-7/5/02 Facilities Department
DFP-11512-7/5/02 Executive Engineer | | | orp-8os4-11/4 for Commandant G-1296 Barisal Zone
G-1298 E/M Division-1, CAAB, Dhaka. | | | g.4317 |

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Office of the Executive Engineer
Directorate of Public Health Engineering
Stores Division, Segunbagicha, Dhaka

Government of Bangladesh

Office of the Executive Engineer
PWD Division, Chuadanga

PWD Tender Notice

No 5 (E/M) Chua/2001-2002 Eng

Sealed tenders are invited in Bangladesh Form No. 2911 for
the undermentioned work as per terms and conditions stated

Government of Bangladesh \
Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD)

Road Division, Laxmipur |

Phone: 0381-55500

RHD Notice Inviting Tender

Tender is hereby invited in Bangladesh Form No. 2911 in sealed cover.
1. Tender Notice No . L/R/D27 of 2001-2002.

Memo No. 1064(50) S/D

Tender Invitation Notice

Tenders in Bangladesh Form No. 2908 under sealed cover are invited from bonafide transport

Dt: 30-4-2002

e below. '
traders/importersfiocal agents of manufacturing firms for supply of the undermentioned transports as per official | AR 2. Name of work Different type of work at different road of different Km (as per group kst
specification and terms & conditions under Gopalganj Munigippglity Water Supply Project andpGoumadipi Kalkini 1) Name of work Construction of 12 N0, Dist J.a'l_ % Urder amput tioad Division dning o year 2001-2002 i 04 four}
Municipal Water Supply Project. Tenders can be purchased at prescnibed price (non-refundable) from the office of one a_t Chuadanga. (S.H.: Providing Chargeable 1o g:ggf' roup list
Executive Engineer, Public Health Engineering, Stores Division, Dhaka/Dhaka Division, Dhaka/Mechanical & & ﬁxmg internal E-l and fan in/c. Esﬁmg;e cost As per gmup list
Electrical Division, Dhaka during office hours up to 18-5-2002 and will be received simultaneously in tender box kept service connection in the Worder's Eamest mdney As per group list

al the office of Executive Engineer, Public Health Engineering, Stores Division, Dhaka/Dhaka Division,
Dhaka/Mechanical & Electrical Division, Dhaka up to 1-00 PM of 19-5-2002. Tenders will be opened on 21-5-2002 at
12-00 Noon at the office of Superintending Engineer, Public Health Engineering, Stores Circle, Dhaka in presence (if

Authority for approval of estimate
Time allowed for completion of work
Name of offices where tender documents

The Superintending Engineer, RHD, Naokhali Road Circle, Noakhali
As per group hist
Divisional Commissioner, Chittagong Division, Ctg., Executive Engineer,

Barrack) (4-storied building).
Tk. 3,47,101/- only.

PN DO O

2) Estimated cost  « :

any) of the attending tenderers. Y ¥ 3)  Eamnest money Tk. 6,943/- only. will be available for sale RHD, Road Division, Laxmipur/NoakhaiFen/P&D  Division, °
2 SI No Descnption of work Quantity Eamest Price of Time limit for 4)  Time allowed for 9 (nine) months from the date of gm!iia»’?’ll%ﬂﬂm Dw;lqs;ﬂg*t P&D, Saﬂrak Bhab;n. Ramna, Dhaka/Sub-
| UNEY schedule comﬁgﬂ(on of Comkpieﬁon of issue of work order. 9. Name of offices where tender documents {eﬁmmﬁr}éﬁzt Eng#:;:n%lﬂt) aCom?nTi; E};ndeszbaz;;as’%nmml
T SUpply of a double cabin pick Up a8 T {one) 3ol 500/ 30 (thirty) days. wor : i 1 . will be received in sealed cover Commissioner, Chittagong Division, Ct?.r‘ Superintending Engneer, .
per the undermentioned description quoted 8 5)  Name of offices Office of all th:e Executive Engineers gr:{a%anﬁoggﬂa HE?\%kgggtu:v?kgahn:;?wﬁ?niaﬁﬁr Sﬂa;:;
of approved colour in brand new & amount. from where under PWD Circle, Jessore. Division, Laxmipur. T W
faultfree  condtion to  the tender : 10.  Lastdate & time of selling tender 20.05.2002 up to office hours.
Seégunbagicha  store of the documents  will 1. Date & time of receiving of tender in sealed 21.05.2002 up to 12.30 PM.
0 ng
Ditectorate’s Dhaka stores as per | b Id " cover |
instruction of the engineer in-charge € , S0 an 12. Date & time for opening of tender from 21.05.2002 at 12.45 PM.
under Gopalgan] Municipality Water received tender box in sealed cover
gu&piy Hig.litﬁcé of the Directorate of 6) Last date of During the office hours up to 13. ga‘g% time for ;pegil;g of tender by E.E.. 22.05.2002 at 10-00 AM.
ublic ngineenng. ' &, , Laxmipur Road Division
Type: 4 (four)-door dougt;le cab?n. 6-seater selling tender 21-5 2002 Eng. 14, Date & time of lottery (if necessary) 27.05.2002 at 11.00 AM i office of the Executive Engineer, RHD, Road
4 WD {ong wheel base measurement 7) Date_ | of Received up to 12-00 Noon on Division, Laxmipur.
2850 cc to 3000 cc. arand clearance receiving  and 22-5-200? Eng and will be opened 15, Congactofs category P As per group list s R s ke Rl
200 cc 250 cc & weight 2550 kg to opening of on the same day at 12-15 PM. 24 am' & A1 mf‘}nmﬁmmﬁ m &ng % ﬁmﬁf s m:% ::Tq %ma;z MR a;ﬂmq{ ;
Engine: %;03353{95&1 driven 4-cylinder water tende.r : . _ TIY n:hq;;;:, aalmcijm wasa WT? ST R ETACIA |' Y 5 3 . 3
cooled & HC type minimum piston 8)  Eligibility | of a) Enlisted E/M contractors/firms of %, F1ER RS faead, waem wieenfs cu s rdtem ade faom @31 237@, (@ Faw FEEn TS g3 =0
| displacement 2200 to 2500 (cc). contractor/firms PWD, according to their financial ZZTA, AT IR e, (¥ A 6 rrn Tenfa Senargnvs - wrsre a9fa 3 13umwe |
Ancillary: | Additional wheel one (with cover), limit. 7. (PO WA FED TR 09 (M) iz Wy Damiare ameain s waum (Ger wive afkrs 3@,
: lool box or bag 1 (one) with related b) The intending tenderers/firms WY AR U1 AT 7 (O Afew ferm ey 233
lools, re[ated Wrem, 204, C&}SS‘E“E must DOSSE'SS VAT (10‘d|g|t] 9, AN ATTIY &4 gTaea AW A FACH O3 H3UQ NTHEIR &9 558 | q9TOY ﬁw m m "q
p!ayef with radio, cigarette lighter, : : foi /(A XS AR | ET‘j'GTf-TE WA H™MWTAd AU UMY TS 3T SqUIMe H@H" SUi Ha9d
digital clock, boost ventilator, regas?ratron certificate and TIN AR 0 TRA | J |
2 Supply of a jeep as per Whe | 1 (one) 2% of = |30 (thirty) days, certificate. ‘Attested photocopies of Group List
undermentioned  description o quoted the above certificates will have to N P _
approved colour in brand new & amount. nclose with th d Name of work : Different type of work at ditterent road of different Km (as per group list) under Laxmipur Road Dwision during
RALNES o 16 T e e e tender. the year 2001-2002 in 04 (four) groups.
Sequibagicha  store  of  the ¢) Attested photocopy of the page of Group Name of work with location Estimated cost | Eamest | Time allowed | Chargeable | Contractors
Direclorate’s Dhaka stores as per registration  book  where  the o gl m?ﬂtm "O‘T“ A ga'f 3 e
instructions of the engineer in- signature of the contractor or | i
;::argg liman?f Gosumadl F&:- Ka|kln; proprietor of the firm has been 01 Providing earth work in road | 225000000 | 4500000 30 (thirty) 266 G210G4 (A
_ unicipal Waler Supply Froject o attested by the Executive Engineer embankment at 11th, 12th & 13th days develop- to ‘D’ general
. \ the fDH’e‘CiOfaie of Public Health and also attested phOIDCODY of the km (Ch. 10+000m to 13+000m ment (feeder category of
., Engineering. =3000.00m) of Kachua-Paniwala road 2nd | R&H enksted
| Type: 5 (five)-door, 4-wheel drive, 4 WD, page where renewal fee (up-to-_dgte) road (Late Abdur Rashid Road) phase) contractors)
minimum 5 (five)-seater, Wagon- has been recorded. The original 02. Construction of flexible pavement | 23.33.01200 | 46,660 00 -Do- Do- -Do-
lype |e€p. money receipt of purchasina tender including widening of road
| Engine: Jgﬁoi driven 4 (four) siroke, 4 (lour) drrunywnt wFIJI I? DUICh : lg g *Ieh ol R h U G,
E cycle, 4 (four) cylinder, water cooled i MRS ARITDSO 24350m 10 24980m
" type piston displacement, minimum _ the tender document also. =630m) ol Hajirhat-Matabbarhat-
;1 1250 cc. 9)  Lottery (if If several tenders are dropped at the Shaheberhal:-Matirhat road ; —4
: Ancillary: | Additional wheel one (with cover) necessary) lowest rate then the lowest tenderer 03 %ﬂﬁ;“’"@;ﬁ;’g’e ‘;";”‘*’:‘;a"{} ed16.755.00 | 46:335.00 Do 8 e
* :ﬁ:‘:&gﬁa{;ﬂtﬁhﬂﬁ; with cafislaéﬁg will be selected through lottery to be embankment at 4th (P) km (Ch.
. olayer with radio, ci r‘ﬁ;e iohter held In the office chamber of the 3+365m to 4+000m=635m) of
: o e e S, undersigned on 4-6-2002 Eng. al i eyt i
ke —ee ' X '
# Terms & conditions: 11-0% _AM in presence of the 04 | Construction of brick pavement | 17.60.96600 | 3521900 | 20 (twenty) 266 -Do-
: Earnest at the rate 2% of total estimated cost should be submitted with the tender in the form of Bank | | iniending lenderers/representative of e e s, el el ' e g
¢ Draft/Pay Order from any scheduled bank in Bangladesh in favour of Executive Engineer, Public Health Engineering, . firm who may like to remain present. S0 ¥ R LU el
E Stores Division. Dhaka. 10)  The undersigned reserves the right to accept or reject any Bho,afglmbu, ,f.,ad“" 1La;;'“"-5f,; 7
;_ or all the tenders without assigning and reason. Portion) y
Executive Engineer A e - S
= | A xecutive Engineer | am Ul
t:;: :4&9&5 Pughc Heg‘;hl Englneerlng DFP-11524.7/5/02 PWD Division, Chuadanga DFP-11480-6/5/02 E:@cfﬁigéﬁe?{;#m
lores Division, Dhaka. | (G-1301 Phone No. 63205, (3-12683 Road Division, Laxmipur.

"
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